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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Etectronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.

) USA N5216E 24-1658

1. Aircraft ke Model Series
Mooney M20J
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
DOERING RUSSEL F Address 721 Silver Creek Dr
2. Owner cy Leander sate _TX
Zip 78641 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D AIRFRAME (As described in ftem 1 above)

[l [0 |POWERPLANT

U] O  |eropeLLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  St. Cloud Aviation U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 1544 45th Avenue SE Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy  Saint Cloud state _ MN X| Certificated Repair Station BDKR393C
Zip 56304 Country  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

August 10, 2017

James D Fairchild Q\,./so A W

7. Approval for Return to Service

Approved

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

[] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

BY
FAA Designee

X Repair Station

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

Certificate or
Designation No.

BDKR393C

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

August 10, 2017 James D Fairchild

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8.

9.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N5216E 08/10/2017

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Removed the following:
A. Garmin GTX330 Transponder
B. Terra AT3000 Encoder
C. Il Morrow 428-2003 Encoder

Installed the following:
A. Garmin GTX345 ADS-B transponder
B. ACK A-30.9 Altitude Encoder

Installed the GTX345 in radio stack using provisions from the removed GTX330. Replaced existing coaxial cable
and wired from existing antenna to the GTX345. The GTX345 gets GPS position information from a previously
installed Garmin GNS530W. The GTX345 provides FIS-B weather and TIS-B traffic to the GNS530W and also
through Bluetooth. The GTX345 gets altitude info from new A-30.9 digital encoder w/ RS-232 found under the
panel. The GTX345 is wired to the avionics buss through a 7277-2 series Klixon breaker. The A-30.9 is mounted
at the pilots side firewall in the same location as the removed 428-2003.

The GTX345 was installed IAW Garmin install manual p/n 190-00734-10 Rev. 8 and per STC SA01714W1.
The A-30.9 was installed in accordance with ACK Technologies install manual p/n A30M Rev. 6 and meets
FAA TSO C88a. All units were installed per AC43.13-1B chapters 4,7,10,11 and 12 and AC43.13-2B chapters
1,2,3 and 11.

Installed Garmin FAA approved Flight Manual Supplement GTX345 p/n 190-00734-15 Rev. 2 in the aircraft flight
manual.

Included Garmin GTX345 instructions for continued airworthiness p/n 190-00734-11 Rev. 5 section 4, in the
aircrafts maintenance records.

. Performed Transponder, altimeter and encoder test as required by FARs 91.411, 91.413 and 91.217 and

were found to be within the limits of FAR43 appendices E and F and AC43.6b.
As installed the GTX345 ADS-B QUT system meets the requirements of 14 CFR section 91.227.

The continuous electrical load does not exceed 80% of the charging system.

10. Updated the weight and balance and equipment list.

END

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No0.2120-0020
11/30/2007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.
each such violation (49 U.S.C. 46301(a)).

44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for

Electronic Tracking Number

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft | N5216E 24-1658
Make Model Series
Mooney M-20J
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | HHERING RUSSELL F Address 3652 RIVER RD SE
City CLEAR LAKE State MN
Zip 55319 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair |[.Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

> |-AIRFRAME i 1

(As described in iterit 1 above)

T

g \ :;;i.: ";.;:{.L._“:;I.i.:t‘ it
J::POWERPLANT ;1 |.:. 172 -

B RS TS

PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name STC Aviation Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address 1544 45th Ave SE Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City St. Cloud State MN Certificated Repair Station BDKR393C
Zip 56304 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Dave Backes 12/28/2007

— 7. Approval for Return To-Service —- - -

.Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was ins
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED

REJECTED

BY |

FAA FlIt. Standards
Inspector =~ T T[T

| - ~Manufacturer-~- -—]- -:

-| -Maintenance Organization..--

Department of Transport -

FAA Designee: ' :| X

Repair Station

- Inspection Authorization,

Other

N Ih

(Speci)

Certificate or Designation No.

BDKR393C Dave Backes 12/28/2007 »

FAA Form 337

(10-06)

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

DRI U IFFA RN

pected in thei manner prescribed by

Person Appoved by Canadian




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N5216E 12/28/2007

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1. Description: ,
Upgraded the GNS530 to a GNS530W according to STC SA01933LA. Installed a GA35 GPS antenna on top of the

cabin. Reused the existing nav and com antenna systems. Enclosed is an FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement Dated
. Certified the GNS530W for IFR enroute and for precision approaches.
Weight and balance negligible. The equipment list has been revised. The change in the electrical load does not
exceed 80% of the charging system. The airplane has been test flown accordiig to FAR 91.407 and is returned to service.

3. Instructions of Continued Airworthiness: :
Included Garmin document p/n 190-00357-65 rev A for the GNS530W Instructions for Continued Airworthiness in the

aircraft maintenance records. This supersedes ICA for the previously installed GNS530.

FRANFIIFRA IR AT RR TR AR v ddhdhhvin NOTHING FOLLOWS HART AR R bk kR khhdbhddhhhthx

|:| Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06) Reproduced by Avantext, Inc.
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" T— Form Approved
OMB N0.2120-0020
e MAJOR REPAIR AN EARAN/ S ' For FAA Use Oy 0
U.S. Depart t . t
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Prd i Office Identification
iy DEC 0 9 2003 ' MSPFSDO
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43‘A¢pendbe-8,—-eﬁd-Ac.43.b-1 r subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is require§l by law (MSE£SBO) Failurg to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aliation Ac .
1. Aircraft Make Model ) :
o Mooney ) M20J
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
24-1658 N5216E
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Russ Doering 3652 County Rd 8
' Clear Lake MN 55319
E R Mere CRb QP APPLICABLE ARWOR:
THINESS REGREREMENTS AND IS APFROVED ONLY FOR THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED AIRCRAFT SUBJECT TQ CONFORMITY INSPECTION BY APER-
SON AUTHORIZED IN FAR 43.7. :
,m;oaﬁf&a&; MSP FSDO
R FAAINSPEGTER
4. Unit Idehtitfcation 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency . C. Certificate No.
STC Aviation Inc. ' : - | US: Certificated Mechanic BDKR393C
1544 45th Ave SE Foreign Certificated Mechanic
St. Cloud MN 56304 X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer
D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Indivigual
/ pL 3o-03 /Jéw—»/'(a»/ﬁ\ Dave Backes
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons speciﬁed below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ;4 APPROVED REJECTED
] \ Flt: St : i . - Other (Speci
By’ [ rpactor e 1. Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specify)
. FAA Designee ' ;4;'\Repair Station 2:;?&%2:;%;2:;2505?
Datg of Approval or Rejection .| Certificate or Designation No. Signaw Authoyized Individual
{ol-Jo-c) | B0Ke353e I

FAA Form 337 (1238)
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R - NOTICE -
Weight and balance or operating I/mltatlon changes shall be enteréd in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

¢

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Introduction:

Reference AC43.13-1B Chapter 11, Chapter, AC43.13-2A chapter 1 par.1 - thru 11, Chapter 2 par. 21 thru 27.
Manufacturer Equipment Description Install Man P/N
Garmin GTX330 Transponder Mode S 190-00207-02 rev E

- 2. Description: Installed the transponder in the radio stack. Removed a KT76A transponder. Reused the existing antenna
system. Performed FAR's 91.411 and 91.413.
Weight and balance and the equlpment list has been revised. The change in the electrical load does not exceed 80%

of the charging system. « e ne L TR ”
MUUGL T SR Tl A TN
.. -Control,.operation.information: Corsult. the appropriate’ manufactures.operatxdn-manua] e e
Servicing information: N/A T Y 1 LSRG
Maintenance instructions: N/A ¢ ﬂ;.rﬁ~;~;c;,r--:¢?' Moo = s e

Removal and replacement information: Consult the appropriate manufacture's install manual.
Diagrams: N/A
. Special inspection requirements: N/A

10. Application of protective treatments: N/A

11. Data: N/A

12. List of special tools: N/A

13. For commuter category aircraft: N/A

14. Recommended overhaul periods: N/A

15. Airworthiness limitation section: N/A

3.
4
5.
6. Trouble shooting information: N/A
7
8
9

16. Revision: A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA form 337 and revised ICA. The
FAA inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the following statement:

"The attached revised/new Instructions for Continued Airworthiness dated

for the above aircraft of component major alteration have been accepted by the FAA,

superseding the Instructions for continued Airworthiness dated . Once the

revision has been accepted, a maintenance record entry will be made, identifying

the revision, it's location, date of the Form 337."

~16. Revisioiir A lettcrwili be subhiitied (o he focal FSDU Wiih acopy of the Tevised FAA fofm 337 and tevised [CA. The
FAA inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the following statement:

"The attached revised/new Instructions for Continued Airworthiness dated

for the above aircraft of component major alteration have been accepted by the FAA,

superseding the Instructions for continued Airworthiness dated . Once the

revision has been accepted, a maintenance record entry will be made, identifying

the revision, it's location, date of the Form 337."

dhkhkhdkhhkhhhkhkrkhhhbhhkhhhhikrr NOTH]NG FOLLOWS ******************************

JAN 0 2 2004

(3 Additional Sheets Are Attatched

T © pecawe

Reproduced by Avantext, inc. *Y.S.GPO Msp r_gﬁa 12/0 Oﬂ
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R
U.S. Department

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAAUse Only
Office Identification

GLIS

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft Mooney M20J
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
24-1658 NS216E
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Russell F Doering 3652 Country Road 8
Clear Lake MN. 55319-9636
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME — (As described in item 1 above)— X
POWERPLANT LA N
PROPELLER .
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
David M Harper X | US. Certificated Mechania 480-62-6281
1123 Campbell Ave. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
WILLMAR MN 56201 - N
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knawledge
Date Sig ) ividual
9-26-2002 //{_,V/ ) M David M Harper
7. Approval for Return To Servloe
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was lnspeched in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is__[/] APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards X . - Cther (Specify)
BY inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
FAA Designee Repair Station mam;gfgm
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. wﬂm I/é?f
9.26.2002 480628281 1A 22 2 pawsmtiane]
FAA Form 337  (12-88)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additionai sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NS216E M20J SN 24-1658

Installed STC SA5631SW Standby vacuum system in accordance with Aero Safe drawing list 820900 revision C dated
4-19-85 or later FAA approved revison.
Weight and Balance amened

-END s e o

NOTHING FOLLOWS ARRRERARRRRRERANAN:

] Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




U.S. Depariment
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

MSP FSDO

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

R Make Model
1. Aircraft Mooney M20J
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
24-1658 N5216E
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Russell Doering 3652 County Rd 8
Clearlake MN 55319
3. For FAA Use Only
THE DATA IDENTIFIED HEREIN COMPLIES WITH APPUCABIE AIRWOR-
-THINESS REQUIREMENTS AND IS APPROVED ONLY FOR THE ABOVE -
QSSCRJBED AIRCRAFT SUBJECT TO CONFORMITY INSPECTION BY APER-
AUTHORIZAD IN 7. '
tliglos Bt Blnr. | MSP FSDO
4. Unit identifization FAA INSPECTOR 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

STC Aviation Inc.
1544 45th Ave SE
St. Cloud MN 56302

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

BDKR393C

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Xféra).

Signature of Authorize;lﬂxidua? :

Dave Backes

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the uni@ entified in item 4 was |
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAPPROVED

ected in the manner prescribed by
REJECTED

BY E‘w&smmams Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
: L : . Person Appoved by Transport
FAA Designee £ Repair Station Canada Aisworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signaturg’pf Authorized, Individual
&6 -0l A 0raisx e
FAA Form 337 (12-88)




. e ———

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

~~16-RevisionTA-letter will be submitted to thie local FSDOWith a copy of the révised FAA form 337 and revised ICA. The =~

8. Description of WoTk Accomplished
- (if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Intreduction:
Reference AC43.13-1B Chapter 11, Chapter, AC43.13-2A chapter 1 par.] - thru 11, Chapter 2 par. 21 thru 27, AC20-138 and
used STC SA00864 W1 for basis of the installation. The GPS has TSO-C129a Class Al.

Equipment Description Install Man P/N
GNS530 GPS/NAV/COM 190-00181-02revB

2. Description: Removed a KX155 nav/com and a GPS150XL. Installed a Garmin GNS530 GPS/NAV/COM in the radio
stack. The GPS is wired to the HSI and the Century 2000 auntopilot. The GPS antenna is mounted on top of the cabin. Enclosed
is an FAA Flight Manual Supplemer}t Dated &_//{ -6 The system is certified for IFR enroute and Non-precision

__approaches S — e e e ——
Weight and balance and the equipment list has been revised. The change in the electrical load does not exceed 80%
of the charging system. ‘
\I celfify the plane een test flown and meets the requirements of AC20-138 and FAR 91.407.
, 1968572 b~ a2
" Pilot's Name = Certificate Number Date

3. Control, operation information: Consult the appropriate manufacture's install/operators manual.
4. Servicing information: N/A

5. Maintenance instructions: N/A

6. Trouble shooting information: N/A

7. Removal and replacement information: Consult the appropriate manufacture's install manual.
8. Diagrams: N/A

9. Special inspection requirements: N/A

10. Application of protective treatments: N/A

11. Data: N/A

12. List of special tools: N/A

13. For commuter category aircraft: N/A

14. Recommended overhaul periods: N/A

15. Airworthiness limitation section: N/A

FAA inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the following statement:
"The attached revised/new Instructions for Continued Airworthiness dated
for the above aircraft of component major alteration have been accepted by the FAA,
superseding the Instructions for continued Airworthiness dated . Once the
revision has been accepted, a maintenance record entry will be made, identifying
the revision, it's location, date of the Form 337."

RRRRARREARRRARAARRRARARRANRRARANRS NOT[.]ING FOLLOWS RARRARRARRRRARRRARARARARARRRRRARSR

[ Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




Q Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION e s
o Tranporiaton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Ofice Identiccah
Federal Avation ' ACE'M
Administration Wichita, KS
, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or fype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B
)- Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958) .
Serial No. 24-1658 Nationality and Registration Mark
N5216E
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
‘ SANFORD COMPANY INC 820 N CYPRESS CT WICHITA KS 67206-4012
1
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
-
POWERPLANT — ]
= g ?
PROPELLER DU
Type L D e
APPLIANCE i -
Manufacturer \QI
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
CORY FRENCH 217 S FIFTH TOWANDA KS. 67144 X | U-S. Certificated Mechanic AP512621962
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
ulations and that the information

Signature of Au

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation R;,
Date thWW / “
Dy s+

10-16-2000
7. Approval for Return To/S€rvice
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
BY m“‘""a’“ Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station gﬁé‘aﬁﬁoﬁiﬁ&%ﬂéﬁn ”
iecti Certificate i i

Date of Approval or Rejection thca ﬁongo‘ Signature of A Hhtorized |
10-16-2000 IA512621962 y

FAA Form337 (12-88)

o

U




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationaliy and registration mark and date work completed.)

N5216E STC-SA00071SE 10-16-2000 INSTALLED
COCKPIT SUN VISOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA-APPROVED ROSEN DRAWING LIST NUMBER RMY-00DL, REVISION A,

DATED OCTOBER 4, 1993.

End Report

(O Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GP0:1989-0-663-171

FAAForm 337 (12:89)




A ﬂ o Form Approved
o MR, OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION : °
US Deportment . . For FAA Use Only
| oftonsporioiion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Otfice Tdantification
‘| Federol Avian —
ARdmints ot A.C &= 2 fm
INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypeali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B,and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereol) forinstructions
and disposition ol this lorm. This reportis required by law (49U.8.C. 1421). Failure to feporlcan resultin a civil penally notlo exceed $1,000
for each such violalion (Seclion 901 Federal Avialion Act ol 1958).
Make Model
i
1. Alreraly . MOONEY . M?OJ ____
Serial No. Nalionality and Regislration Mark
2&—1658 N5216E
Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)
2. Owner
SANFORD COMPANY INC 820 N CYPRESS CT
WICHITA XS 67206-4012
3. For FAA Use Only ’
4. Unit Identilicalion 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteralion
AIRFRAME A aa AL 2l LV P VY VYUY (A‘S described in Item 1 above) b ad s s s VUV VU PO X
POWERPLANT
o
PROPELLER &
=3
Type ; = | =
APPLIANCE =1 e
Manulaclurer =
=l =
6. Conlormily Sialemen ,:},; :;
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind ol Agency C. Cerlilicate No. E ..
AIRCRAFT RADIO SERVICE ING U.S. Ceriilicated Mechanic : -
Augusta Municipal Airpor'[; Foreign Certiticated Mechanic
4800 W BEECH pn STE 5 X| Cerlificated Repair Station PL2RO8BTL
AUGUSTA  KS 67010—9%85 Manutactyrer ..
D. Icerlily that the repair and/or alteralion made to the unil(s) idenlilied in ilem 4 above
have been made in accordance wilh lhe require

lurnished herein is true an

d corre
Dale

and descr
ments ol Part 43 of the U.S, Federal

cl lo the best of my knowledge.

Avialion Regulalions

ibed on the reverse orallachments herelo

and that the informalion

13 OCTOBER 2000

Signalure of Aulhorized ingr

Pursuant 1o the aulh
Administralor of the

orily given persons specilied

DENNTS T, BATER

7. Approval for Relurn To Service

Federal Avialion Administr.

below, the unil identified in i

lem 4 was inspecled in the manner prescribed by the
alion and is 8 APPROVED 0 REJECTED ’
Olher (Speci

FAA FIL. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)

Inspeclor
BY

. . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee b Repair Stalion Canada Airworlhiness Group

Dale of Approval or Rejeclion Cerlilicate or Signalure of Authorized Individual
Designalion No.
13 OCTOBER 2000

FAA Form 337 112-80)

PL2RO8B7L

DENNIS L BAIER
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operat/ng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

. Description of Work Accomplished
(!f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircrall nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

The following Century 2000 Autopilot serial #2K-0059 was installed in this Aircraf
using Install Kit AK967-2030 with no Form 337. All components of this System is shown
on Weight And Balance dated 14 SEPT 1988.

Performed conformity check of this Autopilot. u31ng Century Bulletin. #2040 and per
STC SA34462SW-D. The Autopilot is connected. to the Aircraft electrical buss thru a 5
amp circuit breaker. The Electric Trim System is conmected to the Aircraft electrical
buss thru a 3 amp circuit breaker switch. The HSI is connected to the Aircraft electri-
cal buss thru a 3 amp circuit breaker.

TABLE OF COMPONETS

-4

PART ITEM SERIAL ﬁ LOCATION INS.AFT OF DAFUM
NSD360A HSI . . ...Did not remove. 11.25
I0948-2 NAV Sw1tch1ng Relay 56 .50
1B495 Flux Detector. HO5295A . 161.0
1D755 Slaving Adapter 912BR 117.85
23-1100-44 26VAC Converter None 117.25
1D937 A/P Computor 119 8.90
1B759-2 Disconnect Relay 233 6.25
10784-880 Roll Servo 541 59.75
10784-2-880 Pitch Servo 349 143.50
1C0791-3-884 Trim Servo . 195 135.75
1C707-1 NAV Converter hlyq 117.75
52D67M Horizon T7645A 17.46

Placed Flight Manual Supplement in POH.
END

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

% U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668-012/60046




e i T L R = et ey

| - . Mnited States of America F‘ A A
. ~ Beparhment of Transporkation ~ Federal Aviation Adndinishation e

Supplemental Type Certiticate

3 : ' W SAB462SW-D

Tt contificatss ilyectto oZHS ﬁxgégx@g e

VINLY .

- ophySlEnaLissyE
m/{ymz/m./,mw/mggm@/%%gj%?l% %%}%{Mw& b bhe limitations and conditions

. Y IS VALI e s
Mherefore asspecitied hereor 2 cirements dff Fart 3 ofthe Civil Air
oot " EORINSTRLLATIOR |

inat Prodeuct— Tyfio Cerlils Nwmbers 2A3

0 Y

: Maker WOONEY
loded, NI20F and M20J

-

Y

Jnstallation of a,  Century Automatic Flight System, Model AK967 consisting of a Century
2010/2030/2031/2050/2051 Autopilot per Bulletin No. 2024, dated 04-03-87, Revision 6 dated 03-15-00 and

¢ Master Drawing List No. 87A1178, dated 04-03-87, Revision F dated 03-15-00 (14 Volt System) or later

=FAA/DAS Approved Revision. ' - : ’
Wimilatlions ard Gondilions: , ' .

iFAAIDAS Approved Supplement to Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or FAAIDAS Approved Airplane Flight

fManual Supplements P/N 68s1004, dated 04-03-87 Rev. 4 dated 03-15-00 or later FAA/DAS Approved

":Revision and Century 2000 Autopilot Operator’s Manual P/N 68S1035, dated 07-15-86 Revision dated 04-09-

“:99 or later FAA Approved Revision. .

2STC SA00081SE Rocket Engineering Corp. 10-550A on Mooney M20J is compatible with but not required by

£this STC. :

Compatibility of this modification with other previously approved modifications must be determined by the

Installer.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give

the other person written evidence of that permission.

37;43' MM and //z;’/ Mt/ym&}ny/ dedee eeliicly is the basis ﬁn/ affprovat shall remaisn ine %& antil

vof afsflicatiorn: 04-10-87 .  Datereissued:

vofissuance:  04-27-87 Derle amended: 01-04-93, 04-21-93 Rev. 2,
Rev. 3 03-15-00
By direclion of the Administrator

(Signature)

.. William R. Watson °
DAS Staff Coordinator DAS 7 SW

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 31,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both,
'AA Form 8110-2(10-68) This certificate may be transferred in uccordmice with FAR 21.47,

vtz &
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@ D Form Approved
el MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION _OMB No. 2120-0020
Sl omspon For FAA Use Only

::Zf::::cz:::n (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office 1dentification
Adminlistralion WQ 7 M/‘
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition ol this lorm. This reportis required by law (49 U.8.C. 1421). Failure to reporl canresultin a civil penally notto exceed $1,000
lor each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Alrcrail _ MOONEY : M?OJ ___
Serial No. : Nalionality and Registration Mark
24-1658 N5216E
Name (As shown on registration cerlilicate) Address (As shown on registration certilicate)
2. Owner
SANFORD COMPANY INC . 820 N CYPRESS CT
WICHITA XS 67206-4012
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Idenlification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME WW(A:? described in ltem 1 above) Aaaaa s o NV P VU VIYSIN X
C 8
oo
POWERPLANT = o
=<
=
PROPELLER - =
&
Type ) = .z
Yp ) -
APPLIANCE &
Manufacturer
6. Conformily Stalement N
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cerlificate No.
AIRCRAFT RADIO SERVICE INC U.S. Certiticaled Mechanic :
Augus'ta Munj_cipal Airpor'b Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic
4800 W BEECH DR STE 5 X| Certificated Repair Station PL2R087L
AUGUSTA XS 67010-9385 Manulacturer .

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteralion made o the unil(s) idenlified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguiations and that the information
lurnished herein is true and correct lo the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Indtvigual . .
13 OCTOBER 2000 w P B

DENNIS I, BAIER

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authorily given persons specified below, the unit identilied in ilem 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Avialion Administralion and is B8 APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Other (Specir
lf-;‘l;gef;lllbflandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee ¥ Repair Station Canada Airworlhiness Group

Date ol Approval or Rejection Cerlificate or Signalure of Authorized In ividual
Designalion No. R
13 OCTOBER 2000 PL2ROBTL DENNIS L BAIER %H_,WM L. Bt

FAA Form 337 112-88)

)
.-f‘J

I;‘d.:.jd.:

A=




NOTICE -

Weight gnd balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircralt record. An alteration must be
compalible with all previous alleralions to assure conlinued conlormity wilh the applicable alrworthiness requirements.

. Descriplion of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, altach addilional sheets. Identily wilh aircrall nationality and registration mark and date work compleled.}

The following Equipment was installed in this Aircraft 14 SEPT 1988 with no Form
337. ALl of this equipment is shown on Weight And Balance Supplement dated 14 SEPT 1988

Performed conformity check of existing King KNGU, serial. #16942, DME using King
Installation Manual part #006-00144-0006. The KN64 is connected. to the Aireraft electri
cal buss thru a 3 amp circuit breasker and is located 14.25 inches aft of datum. The KA
60 DME Antenna is located 69.0 inches aft of datum.

Performed conformity check of existing 3M 1000 Weather Mapping System per BF Good-
rich Installation Manual part. #78-8051-9150~5. The WX1000 Processor,serial #UXP0780050;
is connected to the Aircraft electrical buss thru a 4 amp circuit breaker and located
125.7 inches aft of datum. The WX1000 Antenna, serial #UXAO7800050, is located 168.0
inches aft of datum. The WX1000 Display, serial #UXD0780050, is located 10.0 inches
aft of datum. .

Performed conformity check of existing Argus 5000, serial #1425, Moving Map per
Argus Installation Manual part #5003. The Argus 5000 is connected to the Aircraft elec-

trical buss thru a 2 amp fuse and is locat%gﬁgo.o inches:aft of datum.

+

[J Additional Sheels Are Attached

% U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1992-668-~012/60046
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US Depariment
of Transportanon

Federal Aviation
Administrotion

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification W A
GH - BSpo~f T

N

¥z

INSTRUCTIONS: Printortype allen
and disposition of this form. This rep
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

tries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
ortis required by law {48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000

Make ) Model
1. Aireraft MOONEY M20J
- Alrera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
24-1658 N5216E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner WRONG BROTHERS AVAITION INC. PO BOX 44 7_
BLOWING ROCK NC 2860 5
3. For FAA Use Only
e
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 ange)EME“ \ X
D 5
9
POWERPLANT \“{ MAR 9 ‘9 j
PROPELLER “ \EL GEORGIA F%%O
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

ATLANTA

EPPS AVIATION

# 1 AVIATION WAY )
DEKALB-PEACHTREE. ATRPORT
, GA. 30341

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic )
i—'oreign Certificated Mechanic
X ! centificated Repair Station ESMR688D

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S..Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

S-7

13
~Fs”

Signature gf Authorized individual

7. Approval for Retaff To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 53 APPROVED O3 REJECTED

Other (Specif
rrglsef;l:b?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
. . . P
FAA Designee X |Repair Station C‘;ws:gap){)iE\;%‘ll'?l?ir?gszrérr‘gggn
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature pf Authorized Individua
P Designation No.
3~7-95 ESMR688D

FAA Form 337 12-8m




. i..
NOTICE '
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteratiort must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(It more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED BA-6210 FILTER ASSEMBLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS BA-6206 DATED SEPTEMBER 12, '1997 OR LATER FAA APPROVED
REVISION. NO WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGE.

END

l O Additional Sheets Are Attached

%U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992--769--012/6015/




./~ BRACKETT AR FILTERS /~

INSTRUCTIONS
ASSEMBLY PART NO. BA-6210

APPROVED ON AIRCRAFT MODELS: SEE FAA APPROVED
. APPLICABILITY LIST

FAA APPROVAL DATA: STC-SA71GL List No. 1
FAA-PMA Supplement No. 1

Your new polyurethane air filter element has been designed to
give maximum dust collecting efficiency, good air flow,
lightweight, and economical replacement. The element has been
treated with a special treatment. called a wetted agent and is
approximately 98% efficient. The special wetted agent is the
secret to the efficiency of capturing dust and repelling water.
The element has also been treated with a fire retardant. For the
above reasons, replace the element each 200 hours of use or every

12 months or when 50% covered with foreign material. DO NOT WASH
AND REUSE.

a

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS
Step 1. Remove original air filter and discard.

Step 2. Install filter assembly onto aircraft using the
same procedure as original. '

Step 3. Remove element BA-6205 from plastic bag and install
into frame assembly.

Step 4. Fasten grill onto frame with the 2 AN3-23A bolts, making
sure center bar on grill is under frame.

Step 5. To replace rfuture elements remove the grill with the 2
screws only.

Step 6. NOTE: After initial installation of filter assembly
£ill out FAA Form 337 for return to service. On
future replacement of parts this form will not be
required.

SERVICING: Under normal conditions, replace filter element,
PN BA-6205, after 200 hours use or 1 year
intervals. Under severely dusty conditions,
check daily and replace when element is 50%
covered with foreign material.

Instruction Sheet Mfg. by:

Part No. BA-6206 Brackett Aircraft Co., Inc.
Date: Rev. 8-—-29-88 Kingman, AZ




po
4
-t
BRACKETY ALRCRAFL Cu., INC.
STC SA71GL
APPROVED MODEL LIST . .
* No. 1 PAGE NO.15 Sirited Sttes of Grrca
_ , BRACKETT FILTER MODEL BA-5810 APPLICABILITY LIST ) Brgortmens of Transortation —edrel SOHD mn.a T
g DR DESCRIPTION OF T . m @@_ — émﬂ @ ﬂ
. AIRPLANE MODEL | T.C. NO. ommznm YPE DESIGN JapprovED DATE . i gmzﬁm 4 5.5 Hmﬁm
Cessna 172RG 3177 - Install BA-5810 Filter Assem- July 20, 1982 § SATIGL
H MH< in accordance with instal-
R ‘ ation instructions No. BA- . o7, . . . i
. 5806 dated June 8, 1982 or s corlificals issusca éo Brackett Aircraft Company, Inc.
later FAA approved revision.
k&\&k&%&n@.?&&%ﬁm@:&iv\ g procdsclurith ho Limilalions Lconditions
: Horelomaapecilocl Aereoramestiothe asr Hirsess ; 4/ Pore Specified under
: nmnnmmmn“\n-mg basis on the applicable Data Sheets or Aircraft Specifications.
§:§
‘ , AMake:  Bs shown cn Approved Model List(s)
g M Mol
BRACKETT FILTER MODEL BA-6110 APPLICABILITY LIST o 6
: Replace existing engine air filter ¢rame assembly with Brackett Aircraft
Mooney M20 2A3 Install BA-6110 Filter Assem-| May 5. 1976 - Specialties frame assembly in accordance with Approved todel List.
M20A, m20B, M20C, bly in accordance with instald
M20D, M20G- . lation instructions No. BA- NOTE: FAA- Approved Model List(s) form a part of this certificate.
7105 dated August 10, 1975 : .
or later FAA approved revisioy. , u
Maule: M4, M4C 1 3A23 Mar. 22, 1984
M4S, MAT, M-4-22¢ FAA APPROVED ‘ :
M~4-220C, M-4- L..x\v:..ﬂh%b:\%li«&:?. This approval should not be extended to other aivcraft of
Mmmmmmwla..mmoﬁ N . . this model on which other previocusly approved modifications are incorporated unless
Hmom znw u.m.mm, - JUN 1 81992 it is determined by the installer that the interrelationship betvgen this change
M-5 mwom |z 5 ' ’ and any of those other previously approved wodifications will jntroduce no adverse
235C, z|w...;oo effect upon the airvorthiness of that airvcraft.
M-5-210TC, M-6- .
180. M-5-235, ;
M-7-235. . .«\\N&S&\\.&h\n\ \.\k\%i&cﬁ&§§k~. ..F%\ﬁub\i%laﬂ\&&\\%ev—l.:\%\h:\hﬂks
BRACKETT FILTER MODEL BA-6210 °  APPLICABILITY. LIST . e susendic weredec, or.oslerminall dalei k.&»zsth&\xsb\\%$.§s§?\$&§s
‘Mooney M20J 2A3 Install BA-6210 Filter*Assem-| Jan. 29, 1980 Gontival Shoiation Stininistralions
bly in accordance with instald , Mazch 3, 1983 :
. 1ation instructions BA-6206 Dhote ofapplications’ Junuary 9, 1975 onte wassueed: Mazch 3
dated September 12, 1977 ox . ol
later FAA approved xevision. Yitrofssuancs:  February 21, 1975 st amended
* . .& o erecliont «\ e .ﬁ.\\k?«.&\!\3\
Q:\\w: (\\N *\ﬂx&\\\aﬂ\

N \\a.w!.:.’Q
upervisor, Aircraft Modificstion Section

{Title)
ding 51,000, or imp ! not ding 3 years, o7 both.
o ernifcate may be ransfined  ocomdance urih FAR 2047

‘Any alteration of this ceslificate 3 punishable by @ fine of not

£3A Fous B110-2010-48)
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" FaA uncurr nzcxsrnt
“CAMERA uo 2_

DATE: 3 /7*73: 4]

Y

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
o~ FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISWRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ;
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appll

ed .
eau No. 04-R0GO. 1

FAA USE ONLY_ __

-
IFICATION _ &> —=
/7" fof PETFSOSS.

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 AEE"

‘for instructions and dispesition of this form.

m\:n’d_AQjI 9~ l.{w;cqu:nt revision thermf)

: MAKE : B MODEL
: . Mooney. : ) M20J
L A'ER(RAFT SERIAL NO: N NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
: 24-1658 N5216E
s NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. QWNER Wrong Brothers Aviation Inc. .P.O. Box 447
o ,,/ Blowing Rock, NC 28605
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY B
: : S Y : B
4, U?ffT'lDENTIFI(ATIOH ] 5. TYPE
] L . ALTER-
MAKE MODEL - R SERIAL NO xeeai | ATEL
AIRFRAME e sovrer As described in it abo e
S > ‘ ‘(. in item 1 ve) -

POWERPLANT|

PROPELLER |- - .
e -
A?PtiANCE ’ _.ixnurncr"uen :
- N 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT -

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

:Edward J. Novak Jr.

X |u.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

:Shoreline Aviation an.

FOREIGH CERTIFICATED MECHARIC

.014 Colony Lane

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

Marshfield, MA 02030

] MANUFACTURER

A+P22445833

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to
atzachmeznts hereto have been made in accordance w
a2nd that the informatian furnished herein is.true an

the unit(s) identified in item 4 2bove and described on the reverse ort
ith che requirements of Parx 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

d correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

02/10/93

SIGNATURE OF AU. ?%M

~ 7. APPROYVAL FOR RETURK T SERWEE

Pursuant to the au:hotn‘, Riven persons specified bclow, the unic idendified in item 4 "was ins
“the ‘Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administrazion and is @ APPROVED D REJECT

pcc.cd in (h: nanner prcscnb-cd by .-
ED

FAA FLT. STANDARDS

MANUFACIRER -+ -
INSPECTOR X

- | oTHER (specify
INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION . . - el

FAA DESIGNEE . REPAR STATION

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPE(.—OR
OF AIRCRAFT

CERTIFICATE OR.
1DESIGNATICH NO.

DATE GOF APPROYAL OR
REJECTION .
- 02/10/93

oo

A+P22445333TA°

SIUP"ATURE OF AUlHORlZED IND VIDUAL

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320)




" FAA AIRCRAFI REGISTRY
CAMERA KO. 2. DATE: 3- /7’-73

[ | “NOTICE.
- "'We;ght and balance or Operafmg l:mda‘hon changes shall be enfered in the oppropnafe aircraft record.
. An alteration must be campatible ‘with:all: prewous alrerohons to assure continued conformity w:fh the

f-‘applrcable airworthiness requirements. *

8.- DESCRIPTICN OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space’is required, aﬂach addmonal sheets. . Identify with oir-
craft nationality and registration mcrk und dcfe work complefed) :

Installed \jordan Hawley Engineeri ng Inc, TE\S De icing system in accordance
with 1nstallatlon manual no. 4600 INS and S:T. c. SA2367CE.

lnstalled F A A. Approved Fllght Manual Revision in the Supplement section
of the Pllot's operatlncx ‘handbook . .

Ope.gaulOnal c‘xeck of the system was satlsfactory as” w—as the alrcraft flight test.

Tnstrument panel was Dlacarded with "FLIGHT INTO KNGWN ICING CONDITIONS IS
PROHIBITED" ;

Aircraft equipment 1ist and weighﬁ and _béiancevere revised as required.

END -

#*uUs. GOV‘ERNNE'&'I"‘FRINTING QFFICE: 1977-771-021/290

i

~




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
} CAMERA NO. DATE:

, . Form Approved

= > 0O.M.8. No. 2120-0018
< = a - -
e N, APPLICATIQNFOR e ..} -- . INSTRUCTIONS — Print or type. Do not writc in shaded areas. these are for FAA
D . - useonly. Subrt criginal only to an authonzed FAA Representative If additional
?fm - A.‘ RWORTHlNESS - space is require.d, use an attachment. For spscial flight permits comptete Sections
Facerad saiction: o - CERTIFICATE: X il and VI or VIl as applicabie.
- Administration . , R
1.REGISTRATION MARK . - . |- ZAIRCRAFT BUILDE®'S NAME (Make) 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION FAA CODING X N
4 - N . v E - H
58| wNs216E Mconey Aircraft Corp. M20J L 3702219
5 % 4. AIRCRAFT SERIALNO. ~ 5. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Make; - ' | 6.ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION = i R
X ‘ - < { S -
58| 24-1658 - --Lycoming I0-360-A3B6D L H S : :
7. NUMBER OF ENGINES 8. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (Make) 9. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 10. AIRCRAFT IS (Check i applicable)
One : McCauley B2D3kCE1 4 /Q0DHB-16F [meonT
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicabie itemns) ) .
A 3] X T STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (inawcate category) X lNORMAL] Jurieigxe] |acrosatic]  TvransporT T | I [BaLLoON
-] SPECIAL AIRWOR THINESS CERTIFICATE (Sheck appropnate items) ‘
) 2 LIMITED
a L 1 CLASSt
= “51 - | PROVISIONAL (indicate class)
a - 5 2 CLASS 1l B
o -
g 1 AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL |- 2 AErIALSURVEVING | 3 ] TacmiaL aDverTisING
g . lsiwmlcmﬁ (Indicate operationts) to 4 FOREST (Wildhfe conservation) ] FATROLLING. i Ei l WEATHER CONTROL
E T ZARRIAGE OF CARGO . -] OTHRR (Speciy)
g ¥ r -SEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2 AMATEUR BUILT I-a [ [ EXHIBITION
= EX TAL (Indicate s) | R
= 10 be conducted) . FACING . 5 CREW TRAINING ] | v sumver
o » Y TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR _
. 1 FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
SPEGIAL FLIGHT PERMIT (Incicate 2 EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
operation to be conducied. then F OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
complete Section Vior Vilas - - =
spplicabie on roverse side) . DELIVERING OR EXPORT Js] JrroouctionfiiehT TesTING
- . ® CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS
cls] MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check ABOVE - 0 ~and - " or “Limited.” as applicable )
A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certificate of aircraft reg:stration) ) IF DEALER. CHECK HERE | X
NAME ADDRESS
Mooney Aircraft Corporation P. 0. -Box 72, Kerrville, TX T8029
> B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check appicable biocks and complete nems as indicaled)
3 AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No. AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check f all applicadle AD's Compiied wilh and give
= and Revision No.) latest AD No.J
2 | X 3-1-88 2A3 Preliminary X 88-10 -
[ AIRCRAFT LISTING (Grve page number(s)) ~ SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICA TE (List number of each STC mcorporateds
2
= -
3 R/A . N/A -
£ | c AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS
-
- GHECK I RECORDS N TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enler hours flown since ‘ast certicate
S | x| compuiance 3 {ssued or renewed)
2 FAR91.173 ) 3.2 ci
D. CERTIFICATION — | hereby certify thatt am .ihe registerea owner (or his agent) of l;ie aircraft gescnibed above: that the arcraft 1s registered with the Federal Aviatian
Administration in"accordance with Section 5¢* of the =goer=l Aviation Act of 1958, ang dpplicable Federal Aviatior Regulations; and that the aircralt has been inspected and i1s
airworthy and etigible for the cefm»calel
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print of type) SlGNA U
7-12-88 - Robert A. Kromer, General Manager [/ UL A
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Compfete this sectron only FAN 21.183d) apphes)
3 ~ ] FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Give CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Grve ] CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION [Gve Certilcare
Soe Certilicate No.) Ceruticate No.) Mot
SZS = 1
§ SE AIACRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give name of firm) 7
DATE TITLE J SIGNATURE
(Check ALL applicable biocks in items A and B) X ] THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED
A tind that the ancra1 described in Section | or VIl meets requirements for: 3 [ AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
H z - FAA INSPEGTOR FAA DESIGNEE
=9
PYE % CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER: Fares | [Far121.127 00 135] - JFan 1as
O -
S 8 £/DATE DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S svr:.mm.me AND N 4 FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE
) ;
=~ 7-12-88 SW MIDO 43 o :
Jacob A, Schmidt DMIR SW-6034 A

FAA Form 8130-6 (12.83) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION S e e e LT e e . .




NAmE —
6_PRODUCTION BASIS ; Check apiicadie dem) -

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Grve production certificate mamber)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY,

APPROVED PRODUCTION iNSPECTION SYSTEM

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS
DATE OF APPLICATION - NAME AND TITLE (Print or type)

PLIGHT TRBTING

Vi, PRODUCTION

A DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT
REGISTERED OWNER

BUILDER (Maks)

‘TOo

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT _
l snotr - [ . [co-puor | [mawGator T [other (speciss .
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE A:-AWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS.

v
v, lf!ClAl. FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEBT

F. mmmn—lmumymnm-— i of " bove: that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in
s—:mnsm ofmeFedealAvmnAaa(lﬂammFMAqumammnmmmmh-sbmmspeaedandxsmmotthybrmeﬂqm

—

NAME AND TITLE (Prinf o type) . ) SHGNATURE

A ting L " and N inC G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 8130-9 (Attach when required)
91.31 as Appiicabie

H. Foreign Airworthiness Certification for import Aircraft
B. Current Operating Limitations Attached - . {Attach when ired)

C. Data, Drawings. Photographs, sic (Affach when roquired) - L Previous As iness Cortificata Issuad in

D. Current Weight and Balance Information Avaiable &n Aircraft B T ean B car
EWW‘MMFMFMWIAMWM’ 1 Curremt Airworthiness Certificat Issued in

DOCUMENTATION

(FAA use only)

VIl AIRWORTHINESS

Frmww-\mm KR B - su "231.183 (b)




AA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA .
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

. ST‘ANDAHD AIRWO ESS GERTIFICATE:

T NATIONALITY AND {z; MANUFACTU
REGISTRATION MARKS

3. AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4. CATEGORY
El R

. N5216E

STAUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUAR = \\9
This airworthiness certific Ts o AT iati 1958 and certifies that, as of the
dote of issvance, the oir ab ed and conform ta the type cartificate
compre! $

the app
Chnvention on International Civil

. . - 3

_ TERMS AND CONDITIONS N\ . Ak 1 i
Unless sooner surrendered, st revoked, X ingrh 7 ished by the Admini .
this cirworthiness cerfificate is\s os long as Fwatnt i i are
performed S

ond
o e ce with POrZZ1(43, ond 91 of the Federal Ayidl lanss a5 oppropriate, and the
Bwrcraft is registered in the um@éﬁe}. ys i 7

DATE OF ISSHUANCE FAA R
7-12-88

Any olter . reproduction, ar misu

DESIGNATION NUMBER

DMIR SW-6034

certibcate moy be punishable by exceeding or ifm-

se of this a fine not $1,000,

prisonment not_enceeding 3 years, ot ‘both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED 1N THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

- FAA Form 81080-2 7-s77 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362

g «

205, Gomrmmars Proie 0,08 — 1680152




AA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY

AMERA WO. DATE:

g




¥AA AIRCRAFT. REGISTRY
A¥YERA RO, 3ATE:

Nni Subject to OMB Clearance

k UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) l
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION )
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY
e _ . L . SECTION | ~ AIRCRAFT
1. MAKE ’ ] 2. MODEL :
Mooney Aircraft Corporation . ) o } MZOJ
3. SERIAL NO. 24-1658 -] .. REGISTRATION. NO. N5216E
SECI'ION - ENG!NE .
1. MAKE R T - ST T Iz. HODEI.

SE(.TION Ill - PRDPE.L ER
: - 2. HUB MODEL"

3, BLADE MODEL 4. HUB SERIAL NO.

S. BLADE SERIAL NOS.

SECTION IV — CERTIFICATION
1 hereby certify that: T ’

{1 A. 1have complied with Section 21.33(a).

@ B. The aircraft described above, produced under type certificate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), conforms to its type certificate,

“is in'a condition for safe operation, and was flight checked on 7-1-88
. (Date)

E

D C. The engine orp:opeﬂer descnbed nbove, psesented herethh for type ceruﬁcatxon, conforms to the type desxgp therefor.

D D. The i or propeller descri d under type certificate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), confoms to its tygre
certificate and isina ; ion. The i or, if applicable, the variable pitch propeller was subjected
by the manufacturér to a final operational check on _ . . - < [

“(Date) © °

SIGNATURE OF CERTIFIER TITLE
Rebert A. M General Manager

[ORGANIZA TION

Alrcraft Corporation 7-12-88

FAA f’m_-:n 8130-9 (3-78)" use PrREVIOUS EDITION ; C - K : . =




“FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CTAMERA NO.

- This-form-should be sutnutted
Tro

—_1.__By the spphcant for a_type cetuﬁcate -or.a .supplemental typ s

a.u-craft or parts thereof 46 tHeTFAA Ior test

“T"27 "By the applicant fora type certificate or'a supplanenm! type“::ert.iﬁca,!e'rot ‘each’ engine or propeller- L

submitted for type cerhﬁcahon; -
P - .3 By the type cemﬁcate holder or licensee manufacturing products und under er 2 type ceruﬁ.cate > only, upontthe ' .-
initial transfer by him of the o rst OF ups applxcanan for the original Lssue of an
“aircraft airworthiness-certificate, o ess Approval Tag (‘Ak Farm 8130-3).

‘This form should be completed as fouow H

e —— ‘Sechon-lf *Arrcruﬁ——Complete‘the pe-runent partof only-this- sectxon-when‘ceruﬁ&ahon covers amai

Englne. Complete '.hxs sect:(on when certification covers an englne.
Section HE. Propeller. Completeé this section when certification covers a propeller-.-

chtion, ly. ,Cerh ication.’

f is presented.for. flight.or ground tests during type.

certification or supplemental type: ceﬂxﬁcauon.

Item B. Check this block when the holder or hcensee of a type certificate only, initially transfers the owner-
-’ship of:an’ aircraft manufactured iader that type ceruﬁcate, 6r ‘appli€s ‘for the original issuance of an air- .
worthiness certificate. i

«

Item’ €. Check ‘this block’ when an engme or’pmpell s presented for type’ certxﬁcatxon. =
lfa'n D. Check thxs‘block when an engxne or prope-ler xs presented for, azrwort}uness appmval and insert the
date the product completed a final operational check.

‘The certification must be signed hy an authorized person who holds a responsible position in the manufac-
turing organizatioa.
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